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Solicitation Number DTFH61-06-R-00033 is modified as follows:

1. Section B – Supplies or Services and Prices/Costs is modified as follows:

1.1.  Under “Milestone Payment Schedule”, this section is modified to delete, “Percentage of Total Cost”, and replace with the following:

“Percentage of Total Price”

1.2.  Under “Milestone Payment Schedule”, “Payments”, “4”, this section is modified to delete, “Delivery and Acceptance of the Mobile Concrete Laboratory”, and replace with the following:

“Inspection and Acceptance of the Mobile Concrete Laboratory”

2. Section E – Inspection and Acceptance is modified as follows:


2.1.  Under “Inspection Schedule”, this section is modified to add a fourth inspection to the table. Accordingly, an additional row is added to the end of the table as follows: 

	Mobile Concrete Laboratory Completion
	COTR
	CO’s receipt of a signed statement from the COTR, which verifies that the Mobile Concrete Laboratory is acceptable as constructed and outfitted.



2.2.  Under “Inspection Schedule, this section is modified to delete the following:


“NOTE:  Final inspection and acceptance will be conducted by the COTR following delivery of the completed Mobile Concrete Laboratory to the Turner Fairbank Highway Research Center (TFHRC) facility in McLean, Virginia.”


And replace with the following:


“NOTE:  Final acceptance will be conducted by the COTR following delivery of the completed Mobile Concrete Laboratory to the Turner Fairbank Highway Research Center (TFHRC) facility in McLean, Virginia.”

The date and time for receipt of proposals remains 4:15pm on July 27, 2006.

All other terms and conditions as delineated in the Solicitation remain the same.
Questions and Answers

Question No. 1:
Is a 50’ unit acceptable?

Response:
Yes, as long as the overall height does not exceed 13’-6”. 
Question No. 2:
Do the air conditions have to be roof mounted?

Response:
No, but there is limited space on the front of the trailer because the tractor used to transport the trailer has a generator installed behind the cab.
Question No. 3:
Is an additional generator required?

Response:
No, the generator on the haul vehicle is used to power all lab equipment and the a/c.

Question No. 4:
The dual tandems with 48” spacing shown in Attachment No. 5, appear to conflict with the industry standard for spread axles?

Response:
The industry standard is acceptable and the location of the belly boxes may need to be adjusted based on the wider axle spacing.

Question No. 5:
Is a frame tie-down method acceptable?

Response:
Yes, the intent of the tie-downs is to secure the trailer in the event of a storm or transportation on a ship. 

Question No. 6:
Is heavily tined double glazed windows considered equal to reflective coating?

Response:
Yes.


Question No. 7:
In the event that the COTR does not approve the Mobile Concrete Laboratory during the final inspection, it would be less costly if the final inspection were conducted at the contractor’s facility.

Response:
Final inspection shall be made at the Contractor’s facility.  Final acceptance will be made at Turner Fairbank Highway Research Center.  The response to this question is provided in the solicitation amendment above.

